
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

July 18, 2022 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
1. Proposals From The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

2. Appointment To The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

3. Appointment to the Board Of Adjustment. 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: July 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proposals from the Tourism Advisory Commission 

  

Summary: 
At the July 12, 2022 Moberly Tourism Commission meeting following 

proposal was reviewed and recommended approval by the Commission. 

 

A proposal from Moberly Chamber of Commerce. They are requesting $1,000 

for the tv commercials and banners for the Junk Junktion event.  This event 

draws individuals from around the county and the state.  The board made a 

motion to approve this request for $1,000. Points received was 35 out of 35.  

 

A proposal from Moberly Community Betterment. They are requesting $1,000 

for the tv commercials and Facebook ads for the Gus Macker event.  This 

event draws individuals from around the county and the state.  The board 

made a motion to approve this request for $1,000. Points received was 35 out 

of 35.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the August 1st meeting for final approval 

  

Fund Name: Non-Resident Lodging Tax Fund 

  

Account Number: 102.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 2,200.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



Minutes of Meeting 

Tourism Advisory Committee 

July 12, 2022 

10:00 AM 
 
The Tourism Advisory Commission for the City of Moberly met in a special session on Tuesday, July 

12, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. in the Conference Room at City Hall. The meeting was called to order by 

Chairman, Tom Sanders.  

 

Members Present:         Janie Riley  

 Candace Rodman 

 Ryan Blackwell  

 

City Staff Attending:       Shirley Olney, Executive Assistant 

 Tom Sanders, Dir. Of Community Development   

  

Members Absent:  Stacie Hammontree (John Minnis) 

  Gina Fowler  

  John Kimmons-City Council liaison 

 

Visitors:  Michelle Greenwell- Moberly Tourism Specialist 

 John Minnis- new Comfort Inn Manager 

   

  

Mr. Sanders began by welcoming everyone to the meeting.   Mr. Crane noted that Mr. Sanders will be 

running the meetings from this point forward.    

 

Chairman Sanders opened the meeting at 10:00 AM.  Two members were absent from the meeting.  

 

The minutes from the April 12, 2022, meeting were reviewed. Mr. Sanders asked if there were any 

corrections.  Janie Riley made a motion to approve these minutes as presented. Ryan Blackwell 

seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

 

The minutes from the May 10, 2022, meeting were reviewed. Mr. Sanders asked if there were any 

corrections.  Janie Riley made a motion to approve these minutes as presented. Candace Rodman 

seconded the motion. Motion carried 

 

The first proposal was from Moberly Chamber of Commerce- Junk Junktion event is requesting $1,000 

for tv commercials and banners.  Ms. Greenwell presented to the board an expenses report and the zip 

code tracking from the previous year. The Chamber of Commerce noted that this event has grown so 

for the upcoming event in September this will be for two days.   This will possibly require individuals 

to stay overnight, eat meals, fuel vehicles.   After several minutes of discussions, Candace Rodman 

made a motion that $1,000 request be approved. Total points received was 35 of a possible 35 points.  

Janie Riley seconded the motion.  The board would like to approve this event for the full amount.  

Motion carried 

 

The first proposal was from Moberly Community Betterment- Gus Macker event is requesting $1,000 

for Facebook ads and tv commercials.  Ms. Greenwell presented to the board an expenses report and 

the zip code tracking from the previous year.  Ms. Greenwell noted that this is the second year for the 

event and the response is growing for attendance. After several minutes of discussions, Candace 

Rodman made a motion that $1,000 request be approved. Total points received was 35 of a possible 35 

points.  Janie Riley seconded the motion.  The board would like to approve this event for the full 

amount.  Motion carried 

 
3

WS #1.



The last item on the agenda is review the account balance.   The board discussed how the capital 

improvement funds could be used on a beautification in the area or any other items that would help to 

improve the community.   

 

Ms. Greenwell presented to the board a May and June Report on Social Media Stats.   The report gave 

the commission the dollar amounts spent on different items since 2020 to present.   

 

Mr. Sanders asked if there was anything else to be brought before the Commission.  There being no 

other business Candace Rodman made a motion to adjourn.  Ryan Blackwell seconded the motion to 
adjourn.  Meeting adjourned. 

 

Next meeting schedule for August 9, 2022 at 9AM. 

4

WS #1.



5

WS #1.



6

WS #1.



7

WS #1.



8

WS #1.



9

WS #1.



10

WS #1.



11

WS #1.



12

WS #1.



13

WS #1.



14

WS #1.



15

WS #1.



16

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: July 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

  

Summary: Stacie Hammontree has retired from the Comfort Inn Moberly. The new 

manager for this hotel is John Minnis and he has submitted a letter to be 

appointed to the Advisory Commission. Tourism committee is asking the City 

Council to accept this request. Advertisement has been done and no 

applications have been received.  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring to the August 1st Council meeting for approving of this 

individual to the commission.  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

17

WS #2.



18

WS #2.



19

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: July 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Board Of Adjustment. 

  

Summary: Due to the passing of Betty Coon in 2018 we have been unable to receive any 

applications to fill this empty board member position.   The Board of 

Adjustment requires 5 members.  Advertised has been made and no 

applications was received however, after speaking with different individuals 

we received an application, and that document is attached.  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Bring forward to the August 1, 2022 regular City Council meeting for final 

approval and appointment. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  x    Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

20

WS #3.



21

WS #3.


	Top
	WS #1.	Proposals From The Tourism Advisory Commission.
	Tourism proposals july
	Tourism Minutes July 12
	JJ Tourism Commission Application
	GM Tourism Commission App

	WS #2.	Appointment To The Tourism Advisory Commission.
	Tourism advisory appt july
	John Minnis
	stacie06289520220712154242

	WS #3.	Appointment to the Board of Adjustment.
	BOA Summary Sheet
	BOA App

	Bottom

